

Questions from Members to the Leader, Cabinet Members, Chairs of Committees or Members appointed to represent the Council on a Joint Committee in accordance with Chapter 2, Part 2 (Rule 14) of the Council's Constitution.

There was 1 question to the Leader and 11 questions to Cabinet Members, Committee Chairs and Member appointed to represent the Council on a Joint Committee.

1. From Councillor J Kent to Councillor Gledhill

The Government has chosen Thurrock as one of 29 areas covered by a Special Development Order to enable the building of a lorry park to help facilitate the extra paperwork that may be needed post Brexit. Will the Leader of the Council tell us the location of the Government's preferred site for this lorry park?

QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS TO CABINET MEMBERS, COMMITTEE CHAIRS AND MEMBERS APPOINTED TO REPRESENT THE COUNCIL ON A JOINT COMMITTEE

1. From Councillor Fish to Councillor Mayes

Following my question to the Portfolio Holder around a year ago he undertook to review the Clean Air Strategy. What changes have been made as a result to improve air quality for residents in Grays Riverside?

2. From Councillor Worrall to Councillor Watkins

Can the Portfolio Holder for Environment update the chamber on the progress he has made on replacing the bins at cemeteries?

3. From Councillor Byrne to Councillor Coxshall

Can we be given assurances that Thurrock residents will not be asked to contribute to the A13 widening projects overspend?

4. From Councillor Anderson to Councillor Halden

Can the Portfolio Holder outline what he is doing additionally to make the children's partnership more accountable?

5. From Councillor Byrne to Councillor Mayes

Would the Portfolio Holder be prepared to write to the Secretary of State on behalf of the Council to ask him to account for the Government's despicable treatment of NHS workers over its pay increase decision?

6. From Councillor J Kent to Councillor Johnson

When will all residents living in Council sheltered complexes be able to use their community halls?

7. From Councillor J Kent to Councillor Maney

Will the Portfolio Holder, as a matter of urgency, take steps to improve the safety of the dangerous junction of Bradleigh Avenue and Lodge Lane?

8. From Councillor Worrall to Councillor Redsell

Following the recent task and finish working group looking at waste recycling in Thurrock, could the chair of CGS scrutiny committee update the chamber as to when this report will be on the agenda at committee?

9. From Councillor Kerin to Councillor Coxshall

Can the Portfolio Holder please let this Chamber know how the Stanford-le-Hope Station Redevelopment is going?

10. From Councillor Holloway to Councillor Mayes

Will the Portfolio Holder for Health provide an update on the effectiveness of test and trace in Thurrock?

11. From Councillor Holloway to Councillor Halden

Following updated Government guidance that care home homes in England should be prepared to accept Covid 19 positive patients from hospitals, what processes are in place for our care homes to handle that situation and ensure all care home residents are kept safe?